VP-R0000085_0001

(2021-079)

Message

From: Jacob, Gregory F. EOP/OVP [/O=EXCHANGE ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=40577960EC86419F8614B2BB31C5C621-JA]

Sent: 1/5/2021 4:27:35 AM

To: Pickell, Lindsay A. EOP/OVP [/o=Exchange Organization/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4aca324795994bdead96c63c808a46c5-Pi]

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: Written materials?

Attachments: 115HarvLRev170-1.pdf

As you suspected,

From: John Eastman
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 11:02 PM
To: Jacob, Gregory F. EOP/OVP <Gregory.F.Jacob@ovp.eop.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Written materials?
Sorry. Hopefully it comes through this time.

John

From: Jacob, Gregory F. EOP/OVP <Gregory.F.Jacob@ovp.eop.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 8:45 PM

To: Eastman, John <jeastman@chapman.edu>

Subject: RE: Written materials?

| think you left off the attachment, if you could re-send. Good luck with the prep.

Gregory F. Jacob

Counsel to the Vice President
Office of the Vice President
Cregory. F lacobfovp.eop.gov
O 1-202-456-3228

From: Eastman, John <jsastman@chapman.edu>

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 10:42 PM

To: Jacob, Gregory F. EOP/OVP <Gregory.F lacob@ovpsop.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Written materials?

Here’s the Tribe article.

Still reviewing the opp brief in my Georgia case in prep for tomorrow mornings expedited hearing. I'll send
more when | have a chance.

John

From: Jacob, Gregory F. EOP/OVP <Gregory. Flacoh@ovp,eop.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 7:37 PM
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VP-R0000085_0002
(2021-079)

To: Eastman, John <jeastman®@chapman.edu>
Subject: Written materials?

External Message

John,
Could you send me any written materials on electoral vote counting issues that you would like us to digest?

Feel free to send the Tribe article that you mentioned as well; he has several on the subject that | have read, and | want
to make sure we’re both thinking of the same one.

Many thanks,
Greg

Gregory F. Jacob

Counsel to the Vice President
Office of the Vice President
Gregory P Jasobfbovp.cop.goy
0O: 1-202-456-3228

NOTE: This email originated.from outside Chapman’s network. Do not click links or. open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know content is safe.
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